



## Houston SCCA Solo Committee Meeting Minutes 2 March 2021

**Called to Order: Time 7:00PM**

### **Attendees**

- Ricardo Barnes, Robert Horton, Lynn Ketcham, Brian Maskrey, Daniel McCelvey, Laurie McCelvey, Corey Phillips, Shannon Saxby, Brett Schultz and Jeff Thomson.
  - Guests in attendance: N/A
- Committee members not in attendance included: Matt Baum and Chris Humphries

### **Tech Report**

- N/A

### **February Event Review**

- 38 novices
- Event sold out online and had two people waitlisted. We had a handful of cancellations on Saturday
- Even though we only paid sanctions on 146 we collected money on 151 entries due to not refunding cancellations after registration closes.
- Display has a minor setup adjustment
- Heat change overs were a little slow, 15 minutes. Although this did give time for the course to be swept/blown in between heats.
- Safety issue – Cones were added in a couple places on course due to drivers getting lost after not being able to see over a little hill. Two offsets were so severe that people many people were DNFing. We need to make note to add cones to the top of hill crests.
- There were spectators and some drivers in grid that had to be reminded to wear a mask.

### **March Practice & Event Planning**

- 23 novices currently registered for this weekend
- Timing and worker chiefs are working on setting up a three heat day
- Daniel, Laurie, Corey, and Brett will be setting up the practice course Saturday morning
- Only one safety steward is registered for the practice this weekend

### **Miscellaneous**

- New loaner helmets were ordered, they should arrive later this spring.
- 100 new cones have been ordered, they should arrive soon.
- We have more dates negotiated with GGP and GSS. The calendar and website have been updated.
- Conversation about if the Tour should be considered a regional points event or not. The Tour will be a stand-alone event.
- The HouSCCA Board approved five scholarship this year for first timers. Daniel has received one application so far.

**Meeting Adjourned: Time 8:20PM**

**Respectfully submitted by Shannon Saxby**